

## CALIFORNIA

### LIST OF ENTITIES FOR CONSULTATION

This listing is provided to aid prospective applicants in identifying entities that should be contacted at the initiation of consultation. While this list includes information on federal and state agencies, tribes and non-governmental organizations, it is not comprehensive. The applicant is therefore responsible for making sure they have contacted all appropriate entities.

Please note that contact information changes over time. To check Federal Agency contact information, visit the agencies' websites:

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (<http://www.usace.army.mil>)  
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (<http://www.fws.gov>)  
NOAA Fisheries (<http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov>)  
Bureau of Land Management (<http://www.blm.gov>)  
Bureau of Reclamation (<http://www.usbr.gov>)  
Bureau of Indian Affairs (<http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html>)  
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (<http://www.epa.gov>)  
National Park Service (<http://www.nps.gov/hydro>)  
USDA Forest Service (<http://www.fs.fed.us>)  
Federal Emergency Management Agency (<http://www.fema.gov>)  
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation (<http://www.achp.gov>)  
Northwest Power Planning Council (<http://www.nwcouncil.org/Default.htm>)  
USGS Water Resources (<http://water.usgs.gov>)

#### **Update Information:**

This list was last updated in February 2005.

VIRGIL TOWNSEND  
SUPERINTENDENT  
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA  
AGENCY  
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS  
2038 IOWA AVENUE,  
SUITE 101  
RIVERSIDE, CA 92507-0001

REGIONAL DIRECTOR  
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS  
PACIFIC REGIONAL OFFICE  
2800 COTTAGE WAY  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95825  
PH: 916.978.6000

DALE RISLING  
SUPERINTENDENT  
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS  
CENTRAL CALIFORNIA  
AGENCY  
650 CAPITAL MALL,  
SUITE 8-500  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

NOAA FISHERIES  
SOUTHWEST REGION  
ERIC THEISS  
650 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 8-  
300  
SACREMENTO, CA 95814

NOAA FISHERIES  
SOUTHWEST REGIONAL  
OFFICE  
501 WEST OCEAN BOULEVARD  
LONG BEACH, CA 90802-4213  
PH: 562.980.4000  
PH2: 562.980.4018

NOAA FISHERIES  
SOUTHWEST FISHERIES  
SCIENCE CENTER  
8604 LAJOLLA SHORES DRIVE  
LAJOLLA, CA 92037-1508  
PH: 858.546.7000  
PH2: 858.546.7003

NOAA FISHERIES  
OFFICE OF HABITAT  
CONSERVATION  
1315 EAST-WEST HIGHWAY  
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910  
PH: 301.713.4300  
FX: 301.713.4500

ENVIRONMENTAL  
PROTECTION AGENCY  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
75 HAWTHORNE STREET  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105

PH: 415.744.1305  
PH 2: 415.744.2499

FEDERAL EMERGENCY  
MANAGEMENT AGENCY  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
BUILDING 105  
PRESIDIO OF SAN FRANCISCO  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94129  
PH: 415.923.7100  
PH 2: 415.923.7112

EDWARD J PEREZ  
FEDERAL ENERGY  
REGULATORY COMMISSION  
101 SW MAIN ST STE 905  
PORTLAND, OR 97204-3217

U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE  
SERVICE  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
911 NE 11TH AVENUE  
PORTLAND, OREGON  
97232.4181  
PH: 503.231.6118  
PH 2: 503.872.2716

BUREAU OF LAND  
MANAGEMENT  
STATE OFFICE  
2800 COTTAGE WAY, E2845  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95825-1889  
PH: 916.978.4400

LEONIDAS PAYNE CMD-5  
US ENVIRONMENTAL  
PROTECTION AGENCY  
REGION 9 - FEDERAL  
ACTIVITIES OFFICE  
75 HAWTHORNE ST  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-  
3920

RONALD JAEGER  
REGIONAL DIRECTOR  
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS  
PACIFIC REGIONAL OFFICE  
2800 COTTAGE WAY  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95825

BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
2800 COTTAGE WAY  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95825  
PH: 916.978.6000  
PH 2: 916.978.6099

JOHN RYDZIK  
ACTING DIRECTOR  
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS  
PALM SPRINGS FIELD OFFICE

PO BOX 2245  
PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF  
ENGINEERS  
STATE DISTRICT OFFICE,  
REGULATORY  
BRANCH/PERMITS  
1325 J STREET  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814  
PH: 916.557.5100

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF  
ENGINEERS  
STATE DISTRICT OFFICE,  
REGULATORY  
BRANCH/PERMITS  
911 WILTSHIRE BLVD  
P.O. BOX 532711  
LOS ANGELES, CA 90053  
PH: 213.452.3908  
PH 2: 213.452-4191

US DEPARTMENT OF  
AGRICULTURE, US FOREST  
SERVICE  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
630 SANSOME STREET  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111  
PH: 707.562.9000

US DEPARTMENT OF  
AGRICULTURE, US FOREST  
SERVICE  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
FEDERAL BUILDING  
324 25TH STREET  
OGDEN, UT 84401  
PH: 801.625.5605  
PH 2: 801.625.5127

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF  
ENGINEERS  
DIVISIONAL OFFICE  
REGULATORY BRANCH  
333 MARKET STREET  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-  
2197  
PH: 415.977.8004  
PH 2: 415.977.8272

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR,  
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
FEDERAL OFFICE BUILDING  
2800 COTTAGE WAY  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95825-1898  
PH: 916.978.5000  
PH 2: 916.978.5599

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR,

BUREAU OF RECLAMATION  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
1150 NORTH CURTIS ROAD  
SUITE 100  
BOISE, IDAHO 83706-1234  
PH: 208.378.5012  
PH 2: 208.378.5019

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR,  
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
P.O. BOX 61470  
BOULDER CITY, NV 89006-1470  
PH: 702.293.8411  
PH 2: 702.293.8416

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
JACKSON CENTER ONE  
111 JACKSON ST., SUITE 700  
OAKLAND, CA 94607  
PH: 510.817.1309

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON  
HISTORIC PRESERVATION  
EASTERN OFFICE OF PROJECT  
REVIEW  
1100 PENNSYLVANIA AVE, NW  
SUITE 809  
WASHINGTON, DC 20004  
PH: 202.606.8503  
PH 2: 202.606.8647

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON  
HISTORIC PRESERVATION  
WESTERN OFFICE OF PROJECT  
REVIEW  
12136 WEST BAYAUD AVENUE  
SUITE 330  
LAKEWOOD, CO 80228  
PH: 303.969.5110  
PH 2: 303.769.5115

U.S. FISH AND WILDLIFE  
SERVICE  
18TH AND C STREETS  
WASHINGTON, DC 20240  
PH: 202-208-4717 EXT. 202.208-  
6965

MALKA PATTISON  
US BUREAU OF INDIAN  
AFFAIRS  
OFFICE OF TRUST  
RESPONSIBILITIES  
1849 C STREET, NW

MS , 4513 MIB  
WASHINGTON, DC 20240-0001

FRED ALLGAIER  
US BUREAU OF INDIAN  
AFFAIRS  
3000 YOUNGFIELD ST STE 230  
LAKEWOOD, CO 80215-6551

ENVIRONMENTAL  
PROTECTION AGENCY  
HEADQUARTERS  
1200 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE,  
N.W.  
WASHINGTON, DC 20460  
PH: 202.260.2090

US DEPARTMENT OF  
AGRICULTURE, US FOREST  
SERVICE  
S. R. YATES FEDERAL BLDG.  
201 14TH STREET SW  
WASHINGTON, DC 20090-6090  
PH: 202.205.1661

U.S. ARMY CORPS OF  
ENGINEERS  
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF  
ARMY ENGINEERS  
441 G. STREET, NW  
WASHINGTON, DC 20314-1000

DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR,  
BUREAU OF RECLAMATION  
REGIONAL OFFICE  
1849 C ST., NW  
WASHINGTON, DC 20240-0001  
PH: 202.208.4157  
PH 2: 202.208.3484

FEDERAL EMERGENCY  
MANAGEMENT AGENCY  
FEDERAL CENTER PLAZA  
500 C STREET, SW  
WASHINGTON, DC 20472  
PH: 202.646.2627  
PH 2: 202.646.3347

BUREAU OF LAND  
MANAGEMENT  
LANDS AND RENEWABLE  
RESOURCES  
1849 C STREET, NW  
WASHINGTON, DC 20240  
PH: 202.452.5125  
PH 2: 202.452.5124

STEVE WALD  
DIRECTOR  
CALIFORNIA HYDROPOWER  
REFORM COALITION  
2140 SHATTUCK AVENUE  
5TH FLOOR  
BERKELEY, CA 94704  
PH: 510.644.2900 EXT. 105  
PH 2: 510.219.2600  
FX: 510.644.4428  
EM: SWALD@CALHRC.ORG  
WEB: WWW.CALHRC.ORG

NATE RANGEL  
PRESIDENT  
CALIFORNIA OUTDOORS  
PO BOX 401  
COLOMA, CA 95613  
PH: 530.346.6812  
EM:  
NATE@RAFTCALIFORNIA.CO  
M  
WEB:  
HTTP://WWW.CALOUTDOORS.  
ORG/

JIM CRENSHAW  
PRESIDENT  
CALIFORNIA SPORTFISHING  
PROTECTION ALLIANCE  
1248 E. OAK AVE  
WOODLAND, CA 95776  
PH: 530.661.0997  
FX: 530.661.0541  
EM:  
CRENSHAW@MOTHER.COM  
WEB:  
HTTP://WWW.DNAI.COM/~CCA  
TE/CSPAPAGEREV0.HTML

CURTIS KNIGHT  
CALIFORNIA TROUT  
870 MARKET STREET,  
SUITE 859  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102  
PH: 415.392.8887  
FX: 415.392.8895  
EM: CAKNIGHT@JPS.NET  
WEB:  
HTTP://WWW.CALTROUT.ORG/

JIM EDMONDSON  
CONSERVATION DIRECTOR  
CALIFORNIA TROUT  
870 MARKET ST.,

SUITE 859  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102  
PH: 818.865.2888  
EM:  
TROUTMD@EARTHLINK.NET  
WEB:  
HTTP://WWW.CALTROUT.ORG/

TRACI SHEEHAN VAN THULL  
CAMPAIGN DIRECTOR  
CALIFORNIA WILD HERITAGE  
CAMPAIGN  
915 20TH STREET  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814  
PH: 916.442.3155 EXT. 206  
FX: 916.442.3396  
EM:  
TSHEEHAN@CALIFORNIAWILD.ORG  
WEB:  
WWW.CALIFORNIAWILD.ORG

WILLIAM TRAVIS  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  
SAN FRANCISCO BAY  
CONSERVATION AND  
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION  
51 CALIFORNIA STREET,  
SUITE 2601  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111-  
4704  
PH: 415.352.3600  
FX: 415.352.3606  
EM: TRAVIS@BCDC.CA.GOV

JONATHAN SMITH  
SAN FRANCISCO BAY  
CONSERVATION AND  
DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION  
50 CALIFORNIA STREET,  
SUITE 2600  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94111-  
4704  
PH: 415.352.3655  
FX: 415.352.3606  
EM: JONS@BCDC.CA.GOV

JOAN CLAYBURGH  
CENTER FOR SIERRA NEVADA  
CONSERVATION  
PO BOX 603  
GEORGETOWN, CA 95634  
PH: 530.542.4546  
FX: 530.542.4570  
EM:  
JOAN@SIERRANEVADAALLIA

NCE.ORG  
WEB:  
HTTP://WWW.SIERRANEVADA  
ALLIANCE.ORG/

DAVE STEINDORF  
CHICO PADDLEHEADS  
179 VALLEY RIDGE DR.  
PARADISE, CA 95969  
PH: 530.876.1335  
FX: 530.345.9064  
EM: DSTEIND@TELIS.ORG

PETE BELL  
VICE PRESIDENT  
FOOTHILL CONSERVANCY  
PO BOX 1255  
PINE GROVE, CA 95665  
PH: 209.296.5734  
EM: PBELL@CDEPOT.NET  
WEB:  
HTTP://KARASS.OUTDOINGIT.  
COM/~FHC/

NADANANDA  
FRIENDS OF THE EEL RIVER  
PO BOX 1834  
WILLITS, CA 95490  
PH: 707.923.4738  
FX: 707.943.3058  
EM: FOER@EELRIVER.ORG  
WEB:  
HTTP://WWW.EELRIVER.ORG/

STEVE EVANS  
CONSERVATION DIRECTOR  
FRIENDS OF THE RIVER  
915 - 20TH STREET  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814  
PH: 916.442.3155 EXT. 221  
FX: 916.442.3396  
EM:  
SEVANS@FRIENDSOFOTHERIVE  
R.ORG  
WEB:  
WWW.FRIENDSOFOTHERIVER.O  
RG

KELLY CATLETT  
HYDRO REFORM ADVOCATE  
FRIENDS OF THE RIVER  
915 - 20TH STREET  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814  
PH: 916.442.3155 EXT. 223  
FX: 916.442.3396  
EM:

KELLY@FRIENDSOFOTHERIVER  
.ORG  
WEB:  
WWW.FRIENDSOFOTHERIVER.O  
RG

JOHN OR DAGNY GRANT  
FRIENDS OF THE TULE RIVER  
PO BOX 650  
SPRINGVILLE, CA 93265  
PH: 559.539.8401  
FX: 559.539.1717  
EM: DAGNY@SOSINET.NET

JERRY MERAL  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  
PLANNING AND  
CONSERVATION LEAGUE  
926 J STREET  
#612  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814  
PH: 916.444.8726  
FX: 916.448.1789  
EM: JMERAL@PCL.ORG  
WEB: HTTP://WWW.PCL.ORG/

JOAN CLAYBURGH  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  
SIERRA NEVADA ALLIANCE  
PO BOX 7989  
SO. LAKE TAHOE, CA 96158  
PH: 530.542.4546  
FX: 530.542.4570  
EM:  
JOAN@SIERRANEVADAALLIA  
NCE.ORG  
WEB:  
HTTP://WWW.SIERRANEVADA  
ALLIANCE.ORG/

JANET COHEN  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  
SOUTH YUBA RIVER CITIZENS  
LEAGUE  
216 MAIN STREET  
NEVADA CITY, CA 95959  
PH: 530.265.5961 EXT. 207  
FX: 530.265.6232  
EM: JANET@SYRCL.ORG  
WEB: WWW.SYRCL.ORG

TUOLUMNE RIVER  
PRESERVATION TRUST  
BUILDING C  
FORT MASON CENTER  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94123

PH: 415.292.3531  
FX: 415.931.1813  
WEB:  
[HTTP://WWW.TUOLUMNE.ORG/](http://WWW.TUOLUMNE.ORG/)

STEVE ROTHERT  
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR OF CA  
DAM PROGRAMS  
AMERICAN RIVERS  
409 SPRING STREET  
NEVADA CITY, CA 95959  
PH: 530.478.5672  
PH 2: 530.277.0448  
FX: 530.478.5672  
EM:  
SROTHERT@AMERICANRIVER  
S.ORG  
WEB:  
[WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG](http://WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG)

CENTER FOR BIOLOGICAL  
DIVERSITY  
PO BOX 710  
TUSCON, AZ 85702-0710  
PH: 520.623.5252  
FX: 520.623.9797

ENDANGERED SPECIES  
COALITION  
1101 14TH ST., NW #1400  
WASHINGTON, DC 20005  
PH: 202.682.9400 EXT. 294  
FX: 202.682.1331

APPALACHIAN MOUNTAIN  
CLUB  
5 JOY STREET  
BOSTON, MA 2108  
PH: 617.523.0636

CONSERVATION LAW  
FOUNDATION  
62 SUMMER ST.  
BOSTON, MA 02110-1016  
PH: 617.350.0990  
FX: 617.350.4030

CENTER FOR WATERSHED  
PROTECTION  
8391 MAIN ST.  
ELLCOTT CITY, MD 21043-4605  
PH: 410.461.8323  
FX: 410.461.8324

ATLANTIC SALMON

FEDERATION  
PO BOX 807  
CALAIS, ME 04619-0807  
PH: 506.529.5481  
FX: 506.529.4438

FEDERATION OF FLY FISHERS  
502 S 19TH AVE  
SUITE 101  
BOZEMAN, MT 59718  
PH: 406.585.7592  
FX: 406.585.7596

APPALACHIAN TRAIL  
CONFERENCE  
799 WASHINGTON ST.  
PO BOX 807  
HARPERS FERRY, WV 25425-  
0807  
PH: 304.535.6331  
FX: 304.535.2667

BRETT SWIFT  
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR OF NW  
HYDROPOWER PROGRAMS  
AMERICAN RIVERS  
320 SW STARK ST,  
SUITE 418  
PORTLAND, OR 97204  
PH: 503.827.8648  
PH 2: 503.957.7955  
FX: 503.827.8654  
EM:  
BSWIFT@AMERICANRIVERS.O  
RG  
WEB:  
[WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG](http://WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG)

JOHN GANGEMI  
CONSERVATION DIRECTOR  
AMERICAN WHITEWATER  
482 ELECTRIC AVENUE  
BIGFORK, MT 59911  
PH: 406.837.3155  
PH 2: 301.602.3405  
FX: 406.837.3156  
EM: JGANGEMI@DIGISYS.NET  
WEB:  
[WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATER.ORG](http://WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATER.ORG)

STEVE MOYER  
CONSERVATION DIRECTOR  
TROUT UNLIMITED  
1500 WILSON BLVD.  
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

PH: 703.284.9406  
FX: 703.284.9400  
EM: SMOYER@TU.ORG  
WEB: WWW.TU.ORG

REBECCA SHERMAN  
COORDINATOR  
HYDROPOWER REFORM  
COALITION  
1025 VERMONT AVENUE,  
SUITE 720  
WASHINGTON, DC 20005  
PH: 202.347.7550 EXT. 3052  
FX: 202.347.9240  
EM:  
COORDINATOR@HYDROREFO  
RM.ORG  
WEB:  
[WWW.HYDROREFORM.ORG](http://WWW.HYDROREFORM.ORG)

DAVID JENKINS  
DIRECTOR, CONSERVATION  
AND PUBLIC POLICY  
AMERICAN CANOE  
ASSOCIATION  
7432 ALBAN STATION BLVD.,  
SUITE B-226  
SPRINGFIELD, VA 22150  
PH: 703.451.0141 EXT. 20  
FX: 703.451.2245  
EM: DAVEJ@ACANET.ORG  
WEB:  
[HTTP://WWW.ACANET.ORG](http://WWW.ACANET.ORG)

KEVIN COLBURN  
EASTERN CONSERVATION  
AND ACCESS ASSOCIATE  
AMERICAN WHITEWATER  
20 BATTERY PARK AVE  
SUITE 302  
ASHEVILLE, NC 28801  
PH: 828.252.6482  
FX: 828.254.4429  
EM:  
KEVIN@AMWHITEWATER.O  
RG  
WEB:  
[WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATER.ORG](http://WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATER.ORG)

RISA SHIMODA  
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR  
AMERICAN WHITEWATER  
1430 FENWICK LANE  
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910  
PH: 301.589.9453

FX: 301.589.6121  
EM:  
RISA@AMWHITEWATER.ORG  
WEB:  
WWW.AMERICANWHITEWATER.ORG

DAVID SLIGH  
SE FIELD REPRESENTATIVE  
AMERICAN RIVERS  
1807 TAFT HIGHWAY,  
SUITE 7-D  
SIGNAL MOUNTAIN, TN 37377  
PH: 423.265.7505  
PH 2: 423.265.7506  
FX: 423.503.7585  
EM:  
DSLIGH@AMERICANRIVERS.ORG  
WEB:  
WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG

RICHARD ROOS-COLLINS  
SENIOR ATTORNEY  
NATURAL HERITAGE  
INSTITUTE  
2140 SHATTUCK AVENUE,  
5TH FLOOR  
BERKELEY, CA 94704  
PH: 510.644.2900 EXT. 103  
PH 2: 510.912.8191  
FX: 510.644.4428  
EM: RRCOLLINS@N-H-I.ORG  
WEB: WWW.N-H-I.ORG

CHRIS KILIAN  
SENIOR ATTORNEY, NATURAL  
RESOURCES PROJECT  
DIRECTOR  
CONSERVATION LAW  
FOUNDATION  
15 EAST STATE STREET,  
SUITE 4  
MONTPELIER, VT 5602  
PH: 802.223.5992  
FX: 802.223.0060  
EM: CKILIAN@CLF.ORG  
WEB: WWW.CLF.ORG

RON SCOTT  
SENIOR CONSERVATION  
ASSOCIATE  
IZAACK WALTON LEAGUE OF  
AMERICA  
707 CONSERVATION LANE  
GAITHERSBURG, MD 208782983

PH: 301.548.0150 EXT. 229  
FX: 301.548.0149  
WEB: HTTP://WWW.IWLA.ORG/

ANDREW FAHLUND  
SENIOR PROGRAM DIRECTOR,  
DAM REFORM  
AMERICAN RIVERS  
1025 VERMONT AVE., NW,  
SUITE 720  
WASHINGTON, DC 20005  
PH: 202.347.7550 EXT. 3022  
PH 2: 202.277.3924  
FX: 202.347.9240  
EM:  
AFAHLUND@AMERICANRIVERS.ORG  
WEB:  
WWW.AMERICANRIVERS.ORG

AMERICAN RIVER  
CONSERVANCY  
8913 HIGHWAY 49  
P.O. BOX 562  
COLOMA, CA 95613  
PH: 530.621.1224  
FX: 530.621.4818

NATURAL HERITAGE  
INSTITUTE  
114 SANSOME ST.  
SUITE 1200  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94104  
PH: 510.644.2900  
FX: 510.644.4428

SIERRA CLUB  
85 SECOND ST.  
SECOND FLOOR  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-  
3441  
PH: 415.977.5500  
FX: 415.977.5799

SUSAN HOLMES  
EARTHJUSTICE LEGAL  
DEFENSE FUND  
1531 P STREET, NW  
SUITE 200  
WASHINGTON, DC 20005  
PH: 202.667.4500  
FX: 202.667.2356  
EM:  
SHOLMES@EARTHJUSTICE.ORG  
WEB:

WWW.EARTHJUSTICE.ORG

AMERICAN RIVERS  
1025 VERMONT AVE., NW  
SUITE 720  
WASHINGTON, DC 20005  
PH: 202.347.7550  
FX: 202.347.9240

DEFENDERS OF WILDLIFE  
1101 14TH ST., NW #1400  
WASHINGTON, DC 20005  
PH: 202.682.9400

NATIONAL PARKS  
CONSERVATION  
ASSOCIATION  
1300 19TH ST., NW  
SUITE 300  
WASHINGTON, DC 20036  
PH: 800.NAT.PARKS

THE CONSERVATION  
FOUNDATION  
10 S 404 KNOCH KNOLLS RD.  
NAPERVILLE, IL 60565  
PH: 603.428.4500  
FX: 630.428.4599

AMERICAN WHITEWATER  
1430 FENWICK LANE  
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910  
PH: 301.589.9453  
FX: 301.589.6121

WILDLIFE HABITAT COUNCIL  
1010 WAYNE AVE  
SUITE 920  
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910  
PH: 301.588.8994  
FX: 301.588.4629

NATIONAL AUDUBON  
SOCIETY  
700 BROADWAY  
NEW YORK, NY 10003  
PH: 212.979.3000  
FX: 212.979.3188

RIVER CONSERVANCY  
520 SW 6TH AVE  
SUITE 1130  
PORTLAND, OR 97204-1535  
PH: 503.241.3506  
FX: 503.241.9256

DUCKS UNLIMITED  
ONE WATERFOWL WAY  
MEMPHIS, TN 38120  
PH: 901.758.3825

VERNE LEHMBERG  
FEDERATION OF FLY FISHERS  
420 RIDGEVIEW RD.  
DAYTON, TX 77535  
PH: 713.425.6354  
FX: 713.425.6307  
WEB:  
[HTTP://WWW.FEDFLYFISHERS.ORG/](http://www.fedflyfishers.org/)

AMERICAN CANOE  
ASSOCIATION  
7432 ALBAN STATION BLVD.  
SUITE B-232  
SPRINGFIELD, VA 22150  
PH: 703.451.0141  
FX: 703.451.2245

NATIONAL WILDLIFE  
FEDERATION  
8925 LEESBURG PIKE  
VIENNA, VA 22184  
PH: 703.790.4000

THE NATURE CONSERVANCY  
4245 NORTH FEDIRFEDX  
DRIVE  
SUITE 100  
ARLINGTON, VA 22203-1606  
PH: 800.628.6860

TROUT UNLIMITED  
1500 WILSON BLVD.  
#310  
ARLINGTON, VA 22209-2404  
PH: 703.522.0200  
FX: 703.284.9400

RAYMOND LEE  
FOUNDATION FOR N.  
AMERICAN WILD SHEEP  
720 ALLEN AVE  
CODY, 82414-3402

DIRECTOR  
CALIFORNIA COASTAL  
CONSERVANCY  
ATTENTION: LIBRARIAN  
1330 BROADWAY STE 1100  
OAKLAND, CA 94612-2511

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYST  
CALIFORNIA DEPT OF  
CONSERVATION  
MS 24-01  
801 K ST  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-3500

MIKE MEINZ  
FERC RELICENSING  
COORDINATOR  
CALIFORNIA DEPT OF FISH &  
GAME  
1701 NIMBUS RD STE A  
RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95670-  
4503

WATER RIGHTS & FERC  
COORDINATOR  
CALIFORNIA DEPT OF FISH &  
GAME  
PO BOX 944209  
SACRAMENTO, CA 94244-2090

REGIONAL MANAGER  
CALIFORNIA DEPT OF FISH &  
GAME  
1234 E SHAW AVE  
FRESNO, CA 93710-7802

RESOURCE MGMT. DIVISION  
CHIEF  
CALIFORNIA DEPT OF PARKS  
& RECREATION  
PO BOX 942896  
SACRAMENTO, CA 94296-0001

DIRECTOR  
CALIFORNIA DEPT OF WATER  
RESOURCES  
PO BOX 942836  
SACRAMENTO, CA 94236-0001

ATTNY. GENERAL  
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF  
ATTORNEY GENERAL  
300 S SPRING ST FL 2  
LOS ANGELES, CA 90013-1230

CHERILYN E. WIDELL  
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF  
HISTORIC PRESERV  
PO BOX 942896  
SACRAMENTO, CA 94296-0001

DIRECTOR

CALIFORNIA STATE LANDS  
COMMISSION  
SUITE 100-SOUTH  
100 HOWE AVE  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95825-8202

KATHY MROWKA  
CALIFORNIA STATE WTR RES  
CONTROL BOARD  
PO BOX 2000  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95812-2000

JIM CANADY  
CALIFORNIA STATE WTR RES  
CONTROL BOARD  
PO BOX 2000  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95812-2000

DONN FURMAN  
DIRECTOR  
COMMITTEE TO SAVE THE  
KINGS RIVER  
PO BOX 4221  
FRESNO, CA 93728  
PH: 209.486.5730  
FX: 209.486.4759  
WEB:  
[HTTP://WWW.SAVETHEKINGS.ORG/](http://www.savethekings.org/)

REGIONAL ENGINEER  
FEDERAL ENERGY  
REGULATORY COMMISSION  
PORTLAND REGIONAL OFFICE  
101 SW MAIN ST STE 905  
PORTLAND, OR 97204-3217

REGIONAL DIRECTOR  
NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES  
SERVICE  
501 W OCEAN BLVD STE 4200  
LONG BEACH, CA 90802-4221

KATHLEEN A SMITH  
CLERK OF THE BOARD  
PLACER COUNTY WATER  
AGENCY  
PO BOX 6570  
ABURN, CA 95604-6570

DAVID HANSON  
PROJECT MANAGER  
SACRAMENTO MUNICIPAL  
UTILITY DISTRICT  
PO BOX 15830  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95852-1830

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA AIR RESOURCES BOARD PO BOX 2815 SACRAMENTO, CA 95812-2815	2493 PORTOLA RD STE B VENTURA, CA 93003-7726  FIELD SUPERVISOR U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE ROOM W-2605 2800 COTTAGE WAY SACRAMENTO, CA 95825-1846	CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME REGIONAL OFFICE P.O. BOX 47 YOUNTVILLE, CA 94599 PH: 707.944.5500 PH 2: 707.944.5563
STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA FISH & GAME COMMISSION ATTN: ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIVISION 1416 9TH ST SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5511	CHIEF US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT OFFICE 333 MARKET ST FL 8 SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105- 2102	CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME COMMISSION HEADQUARTERS 1416 NINTH STREET SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 PH: 916.653.7664 PH 2: 916.653.1856
STATE OF CALIFORNIA RESOURCES AGENCY OF CALIFORNIA ROOM 1311 1416 9TH ST SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5511	AREA DIRECTOR US BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS 2800 COTTAGE WAY SACRAMENTO, CA 95825-1846	CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME REGIONAL OFFICE 601 LOCUST STREET REDDING, CA 96001 PH: 530.225.2300 PH 2: 530.225.2381
MATTHEW R. CAMPBELL ATTNY. GENERAL STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1300 I ST # 125 SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-2919	DIRECTOR US BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT CALIFORNIA STATE OFFICE 2800 COTTAGE WAY STE W1834 SACRAMENTO, CA 95825-1886	CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME REGIONAL OFFICE 1701 NIMBUS ROAD SUITE A RANCHO CORDOVA, CA 95670 PH: 916.358.2900 PH 2: 916.358.2912
TIMOTHY R. MCCULLOUGH GENERAL MANAGER TOULUMNE UTILITIES DISTRICT PO BOX 3728 SONORA, CA 95370-3728	REGIONAL DIRECTOR ATTN: LC 705 US BUREAU OF RECLAMATION PO BOX 61470 BOULDER CITY, NV 89006-1470	CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME REGIONAL OFFICE 1234 E. SHAW AVENUE FRESNO , CA 93710 PH: 559.243.4005 PH 2: 559.243.4022
CHARLTON H. BONHAM HYDROPOWER COORDINATOR TROUT UNLIMITED SUITE 208 828 SAN PABLO AVE ALBANY, CA 94706-1678	DISTRICT CHIEF US GEOLOGICAL SURVEY WATER RESOURCES DIVISION PLACER HALL – 6000 J STREET, SUITE 2012 SACRAMENTO, CA 95819-6129	CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME REGIONAL OFFICE 4949 VIEWRIDGE AVENUE SAN DIEGO, CA 92123 PH: 619.467.4200 PH 2: 619.467.4299
SUPERVISOR U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE ARCATA FWO 1655 HEINDON RD ARCATA, CA 95521-4573	DIANNE FEINSTEIN HONORABLE US SENATE WASHINGTON, DC 20510	CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME REGIONAL OFFICE 4775 BIRD FEDRM ROAD CHINO HILLS, CA 91709
REGIONAL DIRECTOR U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE ATTN: FERC COORDINATOR 911 NE 11TH AVE PORTLAND, OR 97232-4169	BARBARA BOXER HONORABLE US SENATE WASHINGTON, DC 20510	
SUPERVISOR U.S. FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE		



PH: 909.597.-9823  
PH 2: 909.597.0067

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
PARKS & RECREATION  
P.O. BOX 942896  
SACRAMENTO, CA 94296-0001  
PH: 916.653.6995

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL  
WATER QUALITY CONTROL  
BOARD  
81 HIGUERA ST-SUITE 200  
SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401-  
5427  
PH: 805.549.3147  
PH 2: 805.629.3147

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL  
WATER QUALITY CONTROL  
BOARD  
3443 ROUTIER ROAD  
SUITE A  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95827-3098  
PH: 916.255.3000  
PH 2: 916.255.3015

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL  
WATER QUALITY CONTROL  
BOARD  
73-720 FRED WARING DRIVE  
SUITE 100  
PALM DESERT, CA 92260  
PH: 760.346.7491  
PH 2: 760.341.6820

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL  
WATER QUALITY CONTROL  
BOARD  
2501 LAKE TAHOE BLVD  
SOUTH LAKE TAHOE, CA 96150  
PH: 530.542.5400  
PH 2: 530.544.2271

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL  
WATER QUALITY CONTROL

BOARD  
101 CENTRE PLAZA DRIVE  
MONTEREY PARK, CA 91754-  
2156  
PH: 323.266.7500  
PH 2: 323.266.7600

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL  
WATER QUALITY CONTROL  
BOARD  
5550 SKYLANE BLVD-SUITE A  
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403  
PH: 707.576.2220  
PH 2: 707.523.0135

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL  
WATER QUALITY CONTROL  
BOARD  
1515 CLAY STREET  
SUITE 1400  
OAKLAND, CA 94612  
PH: 510.622.2300  
PH 2: 510.622.2460

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
CALIFORNIA REGIONAL  
WATER QUALITY CONTROL  
BOARD  
3737 MAIN STREET-SUITE 500  
RIVERSIDE, CA 92501-3339  
PH: 909.782.4130  
PH 2: 909.781.6288

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
CALIFORNIA STATE WATER  
RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD  
901 "P" STREET  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814  
PH: 916.657.1444

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
REGIONAL WATER QUALITY  
CONTROL BOARD  
9771 CLAIREMONT MESA  
BLVD  
SUITE A  
SAN DIEGO, CA 92124-1331  
PH: 619.467.2952  
PH 2: 619.571.6972

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
WATER RESOURCES  
P.O. BOX 942836  
ROOM 1115  
SACRAMENTO, CA 94236-0001  
PH: 916.653.7007

DEPARTMENT OF  
CONSERVATION  
HEADQUARTERS  
801 K STREET  
MS 24-01  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814  
PH: 916.322.1080

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF  
FISH AND GAME  
, CA

JOHN BEUTTLER  
CONSERVATION DIRECTOR  
CALIFORNIA SPORTFISHING  
PROTECTION ALLIANCE  
1360 NEILSON STREET  
BERKELEY, CA 94702  
EM: JBEUTTLER@AOL.COM  
WEB:  
[HTTP://WWW.DNAI.COM/~CCATE/CSPAPAGEREV0.HTML](http://WWW.DNAI.COM/~CCATE/CSPAPAGEREV0.HTML)

CALIFORNIA STATE WATER  
RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD  
DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY  
1001 I STREET 15TH FLOOR  
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

VIRGIL AKINS  
SUPERINTENDENT  
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA  
FIELD OFFICE  
BUREAU OF INDIAN AFFAIRS  
1900 CHURN CREEK ROAD,  
SUITE 300  
REDDING, CA 96002-0292

REBECCA K. ROTH  
FEDERAL PROGRAMS  
MANAGER  
CALIFORNIA COASTAL  
COMMISSION  
47 FREMONT STREET,  
SUITE 2002  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-  
2219  
PH: 415.904.5200

FX: 415.904.5400  
EM:  
RROTH@COASTAL.CA.GOV

MARK DELAPLAINE  
FEDERAL CONSISTENCY  
MANAGER  
CALIFORNIA COASTAL  
COMMISSION  
46 FREMONT STREET,  
SUITE 2001  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-  
2219

PH: 415.904.5289  
FX: 415.904.5400  
EM:  
MDELAPLAINE@COASTAL.CA.  
GOV

FEDERAL PROGRAMS  
MANAGER  
CALIFORNIA COASTAL  
COMMISSION  
45 FREMONT STREET,  
SUITE 2000  
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105-  
2219  
PH: 415.904.5200

STATE HISTORIC  
PRESERVATION OFFICE  
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF  
HISTORIC PRESERVATION,  
DEPT PARKS & RECREATION  
P.O. BOX 942896  
SACRAMENTO, CA 94296-0001  
PH: 916.653.6624  
PH 2: 916.653.9824

SILVIA BURLEY  
CHAIRPERSON  
CALIFORNIA VALLEY MIWOK  
TRIBE  
10601 ESCONDIDO PL.  
STOCKTON, CA 95212

SCOTT SCOTT  
KARUK TRIBE OF CALIFORNIA  
P.O. BOX 282  
ORLEAN, CA 95556

ALVIS JOHNSON  
CHAIRMAN  
KARUK TRIBE OF CALIFORNIA  
P.O. BOX 1016  
HAPPY CAMP, CA 96039

HARVEY ANGLE  
CHAIRPERSON  
ENTERPRISE RANCHERIA  
1940 FEATHER RIVER BLVD.,  
SUITE B  
OROVILLE, CA 95965

CLIFFORD ANGLE  
ENTERPRISE RANCHERIA  
1940 FEATHER RIVER BLVD  
OROVILLE, CA 95965

ART ANGLE  
ENTERPRISE RANCHERIA  
1940 FEATHER RIVER BLVD  
OROVILLE, CA 95965

GARY ARCHULETA  
CHAIRPERSON  
MOORETOWN RANCHERIA  
1 ALVERDA DRIVE  
OROVILLE, CA 95966

VINCENT ARMENTA  
CHAIRMAN  
SANTA YNEZ BAND OF  
MISSION INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 517  
SANTA YNEZ, CA 93460

DONALD ARNOLD  
CHAIRPERSON  
SCOTTS VALLEY RANCHERIA  
9700 SODA BAY RD  
KELSEYVILLE, CA 95451-8887

CHRISTINA ARZATE  
SPOKESPERSON  
SANTA ROSA BAND OF  
MISSION INDIANS  
PO BOX 390611  
ANZA, CA 92539

MARINE ATKINS  
TABLE BLUFF RESERVATION -  
WIYOT TRIBE  
TRIBAL HISTORIC  
PRESERVATION OFFICE  
1000 WIYOT DRIVE  
LOLETA, CA 95551  
PH: 707.733.5055

JOHN AZBILL  
PRESIDENT  
ROUND VALLEY

RESERVATION  
P.O. BOX 448  
COVELO, CA 95428

JESSICA BACCOCH  
CHAIRPERSON  
BIG PINE PAIUTE TRIBE OF  
THE OWENS VALLEY  
P.O. BOX 700  
BIG PINE, CA 93513

WILBUR BEECHER  
CHAIRMAN  
BIG SANDY RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 337  
AUBERRY, CA 93602

PATRICK A. BEIHN  
NORTH FORK RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 929  
NORTH FORK, CA 93643

LEORA L. BEIHN  
NORTH FORK RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 929  
NORTH FORK, CA 93643

MARY E. BELARDO  
CHAIRPERSON  
TORRES-MARTINEZ DESERT  
CAHUILLA INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 1160  
THERMAL, CA 92274

DANIEL D. BELTRAN  
CHAIRMAN  
LOWER LAKE RANCHERIA  
1083 VINE STREET, #137  
HEALDSBURG, CA 95448

MONTY BENGOCIA  
CHAIRMAN  
BISHOP RESERVATION  
50 TU SU LANE  
BISHOP, CA 93514

LONNIE BILL  
CHAIRPERSON  
COLD SPRINGS RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 209  
TOLLHOUSE, CA 93667

CLAUDIA BRUNDIN  
CHAIRPERSON  
BLUE LAKE RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 428

BLUE LAKE, CA 95525

DUDLEY BURROWS  
CHAIRPERSON  
GRINDSTONE RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 63  
ELK CREEK, CA 95939

DANIEL CARDENAS  
PIT RIVER TRIBE  
P.O. BOX 294  
BURNEY, CA 96013

JOHN CURRIER  
CHAIRMAN  
RINCON BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 68  
VALLEY CENTER, CA 92082

MARGARET DALTON  
CHAIRPERSON  
JACKSON RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 1090  
JACKSON, CA 95642

KEVIN DAY  
CHAIRPERSON  
TUOLUMNE RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 699  
TUOLUMNE, CA 95379

ELIZABETH ELGIN DE ROUEN  
CHAIRPERSON  
DRY CREEK RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 607  
GEYSERVILLE, CA 95441

PAUL DEL ROSA  
CHAIRMAN  
ALTURAS RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 340  
ALTURAS, CA 96101

CHRISTOBAL C. DEVERS  
CHAIRMAN  
PAUMA/YUIMA BAND OF  
MISSION INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 369  
PAUMA VALLEY, CA 92061

JAMES EDWARDS  
CHAIRMAN  
BERRY CREEK RANCHERIA  
5 TYME WAY  
OROVILLE, CA 95966

DEBBIE EDWARDS  
MOORETOWN RANCHERIA  
2128 MYERS ST.  
OROVILLE, CA 95965

TRACY EDWARDS  
CHAIRMAN  
REDDING RANCHERIA  
2000 REDDING RANCHERIA  
ROAD  
REDDING, CA 96001

VALERIE EDWARDS  
CHAIRPERSON  
SUSANVILLE INDIAN  
RANCHERIA  
DRAWER U  
SUSANVILLE, CA 96130

LEROY J. ELLIOTT  
CHAIRMAN  
MANZANITA BAND OF  
MISSION INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 1302  
BOULEVARD, CA 91905

CAROL ERVIN  
CHAIRPERSON  
TRINIDAD RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 630  
TRINIDAD, CA 95570

NICHOLAS H. FONSECA  
CHAIRMAN  
SHINGLE SPRINGS  
RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 1340  
SHINGLE SPRINGS, CA 95682

EVERETT FREEMAN  
CHAIRPERSON  
PASKENTA BAND OF  
NOMLAKI INDIANS  
PO BOX 398  
ORLAND, CA 95963

DUANE GARFIELD  
CHAIRPERSON  
TULE RIVER RESERVATION  
P.O. BOX 589  
PORTERVILLE, CA 93258

RALPH GOFF  
CHAIRMAN  
CAMPO BAND OF MISSION

INDIANS  
36190 CHURCH ROAD, SUITE 1  
CAMPO, CA 91906

MANUEL HAMILTON  
CHAIRMAN  
RAMONA BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 391372  
ANZA, CA 92539

ELIZABETH HANSEN  
CHAIRPERSON  
REDWOOD VALLEY  
RESERVATION  
3250 ROAD I  
REDWOOD VALLEY, CA 95470

NORA HELTON  
CHAIRPERSON  
FORT MOJAVE TRIBAL  
COUNCIL  
500 MERRIMAN AVENUE  
NEEDLES, CA 92363

PATRICIA HERMOSILLO  
CHAIRPERSON  
CLOVERDALE RANCHERIA  
555 S. CLOVERDALE BLVD.,  
SUITE 1  
CLOVERDALE, CA 95425

CELESTE HUGHES  
CHAIRWOMAN  
CAHUILLA BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 391760  
ANZA, CA 92539-1760

PRISCILLA HUNTER  
CHAIRPERSON  
COYOTE VALLEY  
RESERVATION  
P.O. BOX 39  
REDWOOD VALLEY, CA 95470

CARMELLA ICAY-JOHNSON  
INTERIM CHAIRPERSON  
UPPER LAKE RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 516  
UPPER LAKE, CA 95485

ANTHONY JACK  
CHAIRPERSON  
BIG VALLEY RANCHERIA  
2726 MISSION RANCHERIA

ROAD  
LAKEPORT, CA 95453

DIXIE JACKSON  
CHAIRPERSON  
PICAYUNE RANCHERIA OF  
CHUKCHANSI INDIANS  
46575 ROAD 417  
COARSEGOLD, CA 93614

LEROY JACKSON  
CHAIRPERSON  
TIMBI-SHA SHOSHONE TRIBE  
P.O. BOX 206  
DEATH VALLEY, CA 92328

LORIE JAIMES  
CHAIRPERSON  
GREENVILLE RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 279  
GREENVILLE, CA 95947

JOHN A. JAMES  
TRIBAL CHAIRMAN  
CABAZON TRIBAL BUSINESS  
COMMITTEE  
84-245 INDIO SPRINGS DRIVE  
INDIO, CA 92201

RACHEL A. JOSEPH  
CHAIRPERSON  
LONE PINE PAIUTE SHOSHONE  
RESERVATION  
P.O. BOX 747  
LONE PINE, CA 93545

CLIFFORD M. LACHAPPA  
SPOKESMAN  
BARONA BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
1095 BARONA ROAD  
LAKESIDE, CA 92040

VIRGINIA LASH  
CHAIRPERSON  
CEDARVILLE RANCHERIA  
200 SOUTH HOWARD STREET  
ALTURAS, CA 96101

ALLEN E. LAWSON  
CHAIRMAN  
SAN PASQUAL BAND OF  
DIEGUENO INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 365  
VALLEY CENTER, CA 92082-  
0365

ROY LINCOLN  
CHAIRMAN  
QUARTZ VALLEY  
RESERVATION  
P.O. BOX 24  
FORT JONES, CA 96032

PAULA LORENZO  
CHAIRPERSON  
RUMSEY RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 18  
BROOKS, CA 95606

MAURICE LYONS  
CHAIRMAN  
MORONGO BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
11581 POTRERO ROAD  
BANNING, CA 92220

MARK MACARRO  
SPOKESMAN  
PECHANGA BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 1477  
TEMECULA, CA 92593

DERON MARQUEZ  
CHAIRMAN  
SAN MANUEL BAND OF  
MISSION INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 266  
PATTON, CA 92369

CLIFFORD LYLE MARSHALL  
CHAIRMAN  
HOOPA VALLEY TRIBAL  
COUNCIL  
P.O. BOX 1348  
HOOPA, CA 95546

MARY ANN MARTIN  
CHAIRPERSON  
AUGUSTINE BAND OF  
MISSION INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 846  
COACHELLA, CA 92236

SUSAN M. MASTEN  
CHAIRPERSON  
YUOK TRIBE  
1034 SIXTH STREET  
EUREKA, CA 95501

LLOYD MATHIESON

CHAIRPERSON  
CHICKEN RANCH RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 1159  
JAMESTOWN, CA 95327

HOWARD MAXCY  
CHAIRMAN  
MESA GRANDE BAND OF  
MISSION INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 270  
SANTA YSABEL, CA 92070

MARJORIE MEJIA  
CHAIRPERSON  
LYTTON RANCHERIA  
1250 CODDINGTON CENTER,  
STE. 1  
SANTA ROSA, CA 95401

KENNETH MEZA  
CHAIRPERSON  
JAMUL INDIAN VILLAGE  
P.O. BOX 612  
JAMUL, CA 91935

DEAN MIKE  
CHAIRMAN  
TWENTY-NINE PALMS BAND  
OF MISSION INDIANS  
46-200 HARRISON PLACE  
COACHELLA, CA 92236

RICHARD MILANOVICH  
CHAIRMAN  
AGUA CALIENTE BAND OF  
CAHUILLA INDIANS  
600 EAST TAHQUITZ CANYON  
WAY  
PALM SPRINGS, CA 92262

DALE A. MILLER  
CHAIRMAN  
ELK VALLEY RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 1042  
CRESCENT CITY, CA 95531

KARA L. MILLER  
CHAIRPERSON  
SMITH RIVER RANCHERIA  
250 NORTH INDIAN ROAD  
SMITH RIVER, CA 95567

WAYNE MITCHUM  
CHAIRPERSON  
COLUSA RANCHERIA  
50 WINTUN ROAD, DEPT. D

COLUSA, CA 95932

JAMES W. MOON  
CHAIRMAN  
BEAR RIVER BAND OF  
ROHNERVILLE RANCHERIA  
32 BEAR RIVER DRIVE  
LOLETA, CA 95551

VIRGIL MOOREHEAD  
CHAIRMAN  
BIG LAGOON RANCHERIA  
P.O. DRAWER 3060  
TRINIDAD, CA 95570

JOSE OROPEZA  
CHAIRMAN  
MANCHESTER - POINT ARENA  
BAND OF POMO INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 623  
POINT ARENA, CA 95468

REBECCA OSUNA  
CHAIRPERSON  
INAJA-COSMIT RESERVATION  
1040 EAST VALLEY PARKWAY,  
UNIT A  
ESCONDIDO, CA 92025

GWENDOLYN PARADA  
CHAIRPERSON  
LA POSTA BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 1120  
BOULEVARD, CA 91905

ELAINE PATTERSON  
CHAIRPERSON  
CORTINA RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 1630  
WILLIAMS, CA 95987

LESTER R. PINOLA  
CHAIRMAN  
STEWARTS POINT RANCHERIA  
1420-D GUERNEVILLE RD,  
SUITE 3  
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403

HARLAN PINTO  
CHAIRMAN  
CUYAPAPE BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 2250  
ALPINE, CA 91903-2250

DENISE POLLARD  
ACTING CHAIRPERSON  
FORT BIDWELL RESERVATION  
P.O. BOX 129  
FORT BIDWELL, CA 96112

GENE PRESTON  
CHAIRMAN  
PIT RIVER TRIBAL COUNCIL  
37014 MAIN STREET  
BURNEY, CA 96013

KATHRYN RAMEY  
CHAIRPERSON  
IONE BAND OF MIWOK  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 1190  
IONE, CA 95640

DELORES ROBERTS  
CHAIRPERSON  
NORTH FORK RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 929  
NORTH FORK, CA 93643-0929

SALVADOR ROSALES  
SPOKESPERSON  
POTTER VALLEY RANCHERIA  
112 NORTH SCHOOL STREET  
UKIAH, CA 95482

ROBERT SALGADO  
SPOKESMAN  
SOBOBA BAND OF LUISENO  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 487  
SAN JACINTO, CA 92581

GERALD SAM  
CHAIRPERSON  
BRIDGEPORT INDIAN COLONY  
P.O. BOX 37  
BRIDGEPORT, CA 93517

MERLENE SANCHEZ  
ACTING CHAIRPERSON  
GUIDIVILLE RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 339  
TALMAGE, CA 95481

STEVE C. SANTOS  
CHAIRPERSON  
MECHOOPDA INDIAN TRIBE  
OF THE CHICO RANCHERIA  
125 MISSION RANCH BLVD.  
CHICO, CA 95926

GREG SARRIS  
CHAIRMAN  
GRATON RANCHERIA  
PO BOX 481  
NOVATO, CA 94948

CATHERINE SAUBEL  
SPOKESMAN  
LOS COYOTES RESERVATION  
P.O. BOX 189  
WARNER SPRINGS, CA 92086

ROSE MARIE SAULQUE  
CHAIRPERSON  
BENTON PAIUTE  
RESERVATION  
567 YELLOW JACKET RD  
BENTON, CA 93512

BEN SCERATO  
CHAIRMAN  
SANTA YSABEL BAND OF  
MISSION INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 130  
SANTA YSABEL, CA 92070

WENDY SCHLATER  
CHAIRPERSON  
LA JOLLA BAND OF LUISENO  
INDIANS  
22000 HIGHWAY 76  
PAUMA VALLEY, CA 92061

WILLIAM J. SCOTT  
CHAIRMAN  
RESIGHINI RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 529  
KLAMATH, CA 95548

CHERYL A. SEIDNER  
CHAIRPERSON  
TABLE BLUFF RESERVATION  
1000 WIYOT DRIVE  
LOLETA, CA 95551

SANDRA C. SIGALA  
CHAIRPERSON  
HOPLAND RESERVATION  
P.O. BOX 610  
HOPLAND, CA 95449

JOSE SIMON  
CHAIRMAN  
MIDDLETOWN RANCHERIA  
PO BOX 1035

MIDDLETOWN, CA 95461

MICHAEL SISCO  
CHAIRMAN  
SANTA ROSA RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 8  
LEMOORE, CA 93245

EDWARD SMITH  
CHAIRMAN  
CHEMEHUEVI TRIBAL  
COUNCIL  
P.O. BOX 1976  
HAVASU LAKE, CA 92362

ROBERT SMITH  
CHAIRMAN  
PALA BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 50  
PALA, CA 92059

JESSICA TAVARES  
PRESIDENT  
UNITED AUBURN INDIAN  
COMMUNITY  
661 NEWCASTLE ROAD, SUITE  
1  
NEWCASTLE, CA 95658

STEVE TESAM  
CHAIRMAN  
VIEJAS BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
P.O. BOX 908  
ALPINE, CA 91903

DELBERT THOMAS  
CHAIRMAN  
ELEM INDIAN COLONY  
P.O. BOX 989  
CLEARLAKE OAKS, CA 95423

GEORGIA TUCKER  
SPOKESPERSON  
SYCUAN BAND OF MISSION  
INDIANS  
5459 DEHESA ROAD  
EL CAJON, CA 92019

LEANNE WALKER-GRANT  
CHAIRPERSON  
TABLE MOUNTAIN  
RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 410  
FRIANT, CA 93626

RICHARD WILDER  
CHAIRPERSON  
FORT INDEPENDENCE  
RESERVATION  
P.O. BOX 67  
INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526

LEONA L. WILLIAMS  
CHAIRPERSON  
PINOLEVILLE RESERVATION  
367 NORTH STATE STREET,  
STE 204  
UKIAH, CA 95482

VERNON WILSON  
CHAIRPERSON  
LAYTONVILLE RANCHERIA  
P.O. BOX 1239  
LAYTONVILLE, CA 95454

CLARA WILSON  
CHAIRPERSON  
ROBINSON RANCHERIA  
1545 E HIGHWAY 20  
NICE, CA 95464

ALLEN WRIGHT  
CHAIRPERSON  
SHERWOOD VALLEY  
RANCHERIA  
190 SHERWOOD HILL DRIVE  
WILLITS, CA 95490

CHAIRPERSON  
BUENA VISTA RANCHERIA  
4650 COALMINE ROAD  
IONE, CA 95640

MONO LAKE COMMITTEE  
P.O. BOX 29  
LEE VINING, CA 93541  
PH: 760.647.6595  
FX: 760.647.6377  
EM: INFO@MONOLAKE.ORG  
WEB:  
HTTP://WWW.MONOLAKE.ORG  
/COMMITTEE/

MS. MARNIE ATKINS  
TABLE BLUFF RESERVATION .  
WIYOT TRIBE  
TRIBAL HISTORIC  
PRESERVATION OFFICE  
1000 WIYOT DRIVE  
LOLETA, CA 95551

PH: 707.733.5055

TIMBISHA SHOSHONE TRIBE  
P.O. BOX 206  
DEATH VALLEY, CA 923280206  
PH: 760.786.2374

DR. THOMAS GATES  
YUROK TRIBE  
1034 SIXTH STREET  
EUREKA, CA 95501  
PH: 707.482.1822

WILLARD BENNETT  
CHAIRMAN  
WOODFORDS COMMUNITY  
COUNCIL  
96 WASHOE BLVD.  
MARKLEEVILLE, CA 96120